Track & Road Notes: @
A: Old Bridge #3, now bridge 47.39, rebuilt in 1924, 1934 and 1940.

B: There was a 600' siding at the station in 1891.

C: This road and crossing were closed in 1935.

D: Original road probably closed c.1860 when line was built.

E: Alignment of road after line was built, now gone.

F: New state road in 1924.
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Structure Notes:

1. The station was built in 1887 and ended use in 1932. The freight
door was later replaced by a door and window. It was condemned
in 1986 and restored in 1990.* It was probably relocated in 1934.

2. Current station location.

3. Garage* (possibly old creamery or site of one)

4. Section House, ¢.1890, removed in 1926.

* = Structures still existing in 2008
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